
Jane Hutt AS/MS  

Y Dirprwy Weinidog a’r Prif Chwip  

Deputy Minister and Chief Whip  

  

  

  

  

 Redacted: Name & Email Address 

24 March 2021   

  

Dear Redacted: Name 

  

Women of Covid  

  

I am writing to ask you to be part of a review process to look at the circumstances 

surrounding the Women of Covid campaign.  I recognise both Welsh Women’s Aid and 

Chwarae Teg have acknowledged that the campaign did not succeed in representing the 

range of protected characteristics in its initial presentation and I am pleased that both 

organisations quickly took steps to address the matter.  

  

However, I am keen that we should take the opportunity to learn from experiences like this 

and I have asked Professor Chantal Patel to look at the events and identify 

recommendations for improvement as appropriate. I know you have discussed these 

matters with my officials and I am grateful for your cooperation. As a result, I would like the 

review to be defined by the terms of reference attached.  

  

I would be grateful if you could confirm you are prepared to facilitate Chantal in her work and 

I can then ask her to make contact with you.  

  

Yours sincerely  

  
Jane Hutt AS/MS  

Y Dirprwy Weinidog a’r Prif Chwip  

Deputy Minister and Chief Whip Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:   

0300 0604400  
 Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay  Gohebiaeth.Jane.Hutt@llyw.cymru  
 Caerdydd • Cardiff                 Correspondence.Jane.Hutt@gov.wales  
 CF99 1SN    
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.   
  
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in 
Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.    


